

DANA HILLS HIGH SCHOOL
33333 Golden Lantern
Dana Point, California 92629
ASU Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting
ASU Classroom
Date: 3/14/22

Call to Order:

ASU President JT Williams called the meeting to order at: 11:46 A.M.

Roll Call (Total 25):

Williams, JT
Meissner, Ella
Van Hoomissen, Kate
Zaharek, Regan
Buie, Douglas
Palmer, Kaci
Bridgeman, Kate
Hill, Taylor
Sharpe, Savannah
Hayes, Kate
Hoopes, Holland
Korbonski, Ashley
Misra, Aakrsh
Fry, Calista
Tarvaran, Monette
Freeman, Lily
Rojo, Riley
Tonini, Georgia
McMurray, Alex
Pearce, Maddy
Mairs, Maddie
Mclaren, Paige
Weirnat, Allie
Aga, Ali
Lansford, Caydence

Absent (5):

Douglas Buie, Aakrsh Misra, Alex McMurray, Maddy Pearce, Paige McLaren

Absent with Replacement (1):

Allie Weinert (Ryan Sargent)

Review and Approval of Minutes

It was moved by Kate Bridgmen and second by Riley Rojo to consent Calendar item(s):

Minutes of the 3/7/21 regular meeting of ASU.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 20

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 5

Motion approved: 20-0-0

Treasurer's Report- (see attached)

Purchase Order #: 21099, 21100, 21101, 21102, 21103, 21104, 21105, 21106, 21107, 21108, 21109, 21110, 21111, 21112 (approved)

It was moved by Monette Tarvaran and second by Holland Hoopes to approve the above purchase order(s).

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 20

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 5

Motion approved: 20-0-0

Fundraisers- (see attached)

Regan recommends the following fundraiser for approval:

1. Festival of the Whales, Ceramics

It was moved by Holland Hoopes and second by Ashley Korbonski to approve the above fundraiser.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 20

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 5

Motion approved: 20-0-0

JT's Junction:

JT: "Monette has kickball, signups this wednesday and thursday. Lily and Holland, Powder Puff?"

Lily: "I emailed both the lacrosse coaches and they haven't responded"

JT: "Ok thanks for doing that. Can we talk about a tentative schedule if we can do that thursday night"

Kate: "Is it going to be just Seniors"

JT: "Yes"

Lily: "We want to have 1 practice the week before, and the week before that, we will have an informational meeting"

JT: "Does Bo Kelly even know if they will be the coach"

Lily: "I have not talked to him, if you could do that that would be great"

JT: "Ryan what's going on in the world of tech"

Ryan: "Well Jake bought something and then didn't put in a PO before he bought it so he's going to return it and re-buy it"

Kate B: "Kate Hayes, are you or tech willing to set up the inflatable movie screen for our social"

Kate: "Yeah"

JT: "Elections are also going on so great job everyone doing that"

Georgia: "Game of the week is Boys lacrosse tomorrow at 5:30 against Mission"

Taylor: "Our clash video is going good, we have started filming and we only have a little bit left"

Riley: "Class presidents, clash rally is in two weeks from friday. We need 10 people for 1 game and 1 person for another game."

Georgia: "We need to hype clash up. We need to make a promo clip about what to wear to clash rally"

Holland: "We also need posters to cover the entire mall. We only have 4 block periods left"

JT: "Ok speak now or hold your peace for a week"

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn the meeting by Calista Fry and second by Monette Tarvaran.

ASU President JT Williams adjourned the meeting at: 12:07 P.M.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 20

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 5

Motion approved: 20-0-0

ASU Secretary
Kate Van Hoomissen

ASU President
JT Williams

Activities Director
Sandy Mesa

